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Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Owen Thompson, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR CORPORATION

-Time & Date: 10am-3pm, Tuesday, February 5, 1985.

Location: Air Rights B1g. Room 5033, Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: Appeal by licensee to Assistant Director for Licensing on
alleged backfit recuirement to report on amount of purging
during the next cycle of operation.

I Requested
Participants: NRC-Glainas, WHouston, WButler, JStolz, JVan Vliet

Licensee-HHukill
Orlainal s!pd W

; Owen Thompson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4'

Division of Licensing
,
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! og UNITED STATES

_[ g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
3 j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

% ,,,,, # January 29, 1985

Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: John . Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, .DL

FROM: Owen Th son,ProjectManager,OperatingReac rs Branch #4, D'.

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMI MEETING WITH GPil NtlCLEAR CORP ATION

Time & Date: 10am-3pm, Tu day, February 5,19f!5

Location: Air Rights Big. Room 5033, Bethes Maryland
./.

Purpose: Appeal by license to Assistant Director for Licensing on
alleged backfit reogiremeryt' to report on amount of purging
during the next cyc1 o operation.

Requested
Participants: NRC-Glainas, WHousto , W tier, JStolz, JVan Vliet

Licensee-HHukill

,
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Owen Thompso , Pro.iect Manaaer
Operating Rea tors Branch 84
Division of Li ensing
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